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CITY OF LEON VALLEY
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 6, 2015
TO: Mayor Chris Riley and City Council Members
FROM: Manuel LongoriaJr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Weekly Update

Home Rule Charter Mailing: The proposed Home Rule Charter has been sent to the printer and should be
arriving in the residence mailbox no later than the week of March 16, 2015. Asrequired by state statute, we
will be mailing the proposed charter to all Leon Valley registered voters. That amount totals to approximately
6,600.

Election Information: The drawing for the palaces on the ballot will be held Monday at 6:30 p.m. on March 9,
2015inthe Leon Valey Council Chamber. All the candidates have been notified.

Upcoming Events:
- 26th Annual Earthwise Living Day, “Sustainability 101” will be held tomorrow, March 7, 2015, from 9

amto 1 pm, rain or shine!
Spring Clean-up. Place items at the curb: March 9-13, 2015. Waste Management will pick up all your
bulky items such as old furniture, water heaters, appliances and brush. Collection begins on March 16,
2015 at 7:00 am.
Fire Station Open House scheduled for March 14™ from 9AM-3PM. The open house has been
scheduled to show citizens our new fire station.
Volunteer Appreciation Dinner, Leon Valley Conference Center, Tuesday, April 7, 2015, from 6 p.m. to

8:00 p.m.




